
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The public meeting room and restrooms are ADA 
accessible. Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the SJV Regional Agencies 
Coordinator, Georgiena Vivian, at (559) 259-9257, at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary aids and/or 
translation services necessary to participate in the meeting. 

Chair 

Supervisor Daron McDaniel 

Merced County 

Vice Chair 

Supervisor Vito Chiesa 

Stanislaus County 

San Joaquin Valley Regional Policy Council 

Executive Committee 

Friday, August 8, 2025 
9:00 a.m. 

Members of the Policy Council Executive Committee may participate via video teleconference at the following locations: 

Madera County Transportation Commission 

2001 Howard Road., Suite 201 

Madera, CA 93637 

Merced County Association of Governments 

369 W. 18th Street 

Merced, CA 95340 

Stanislaus Council of Governments 

1111 I Street, Suite 308 

Modesto, CA 95354 

Stanislaus County 

1010 10th Street, 6th Floor Lobby 

Modesto, CA 95354 

Tulare County Association of Governments 

210 N. Church Street, Suite B 

Visalia, CA 93291 

Fresno Council of Governments 

2035 Tulare St., Ste. 201., Fresno, CA 93721 

San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control 
District 

1990 E. Gettysburg Ave., Fresno, CA 93726 

Public members may participate at any of the above locations or remotely via Zoom. Please contact Georgiena Vivian at (559) 259-9257 

or gvivian@vrpatechnologies.com prior to the meeting to determine which physical locations will be utilized. 

Zoom Meeting: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85226026848?pwd=ysS16hdcskTXaOF8jpGcn8GCdVqfxv.1 

Meeting ID: 852 2602 6848 
Passcode: 073677 

Phone only: 1 (669) 444-9171 

Agenda Item Speaker Enclosure 

A. CALL TO ORDER Chair  ☐ 

B. ROLL CALL Georgiena Vivian ☐

mailto:gvivian@vrpatechnologies.com


San Joaquin Valley Regional Policy Council Executive Committee 
Roll Call 

SJVPC 
First 

Name 
Last Name Title Agency 

Present 

(Y/N) 

Madera County Transportation Commission (MCTC) 

Member Robert Poythress Supervisor, District 3 County of Madera 

Alternate Jose Rodriguez Councilmember, District 2 City of Madera 

Alternate Waseem Ahmed Councilmember City of Chowchilla 

Merced County Association of Governments (MCAG) 

Member – Chair Daron McDaniel Supervisor, District 3 County of Merced 

Alternate Pat Nagy Mayor City of Gustine 

Alternate Scott Silveira Supervisor, District 5 County of Merced 

Stanislaus Council of Governments (StanCOG) 

Member – Vice Chair Vito Chiesa Supervisor, District 2 County of Stanislaus 

Alternate Rosa Escutia-Braaton Councilmember, District 1 City of Modesto 

Alternate Buck Condit Supervisor, District 1 County of Stanislaus 

Tulare County Association of Governments (TCAG) 

Member Rudy Mendoza Mayor City of Woodlake 

Alternate Dennis Townsend Supervisor, District 5 County of Tulare 

Alternate Linda Launer Councilmember, District 5 City of Dinuba 

San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District (SJVAPCD) 

Member Samir Sheikh Executive Director SJVAPCD 

Alternate Mark Montelongo 
Director of Policy & 
Governmental Affairs 

SJVAPCD 



Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The public meeting room and restrooms are ADA 
accessible. Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the SJV Regional Agencies 
Coordinator, Georgiena Vivian, at (559) 259-9257, at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary aids and/or 
translation services necessary to participate in the meeting. 

Chair 

Supervisor Daron McDaniel 

Merced County 

Vice Chair 

Supervisor Vito Chiesa 

Stanislaus County 

Agenda Item Speaker Enclosure 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. July 25, 2025, Executive Committee Meeting

Chair ☒ 

D. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS

1. Budget, Policy, and Legislative Updates
a. State
b. Federal

1. Budget, Policy, and Legislative Update
2. Report from the Directors’ Committee - Retracted Federal

High-Speed Rail Funding
2. Air Quality Issues (Conformity and SCS targets)

Gus Khouri 

Jen Covino 
Stacie Guzman & 
Georgiena Vivian 
Stacie Guzman 

☐ 

☒ 

☐ 

☐ 

E. OTHER ITEMS

1. Executive Committee Member Comments Members ☐ 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the
Committee on items within its jurisdiction but NOT on this agenda. Public
comment will be allowed during the Discussion Items above.

Chair ☐ 

G. ADJOURN Chair ☐ 
H. CLOSED SESSION – Not Scheduled Chair ☐



Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The public meeting room and restrooms are ADA 
accessible. Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the SJV Regional Planning Agencies 
Coordinator, Georgiena Vivian, at (559) 259-9257, at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary aids and/or 
translation services necessary to participate in the meeting. 

Other Meeting Participants 

Yes No Director | Agency Yes No Director | Agency 

☐ ☐ Jay Schlosser, Kern COG ☐ ☐ Ahdel Ahmad | SJJPA

☐ ☐ Becky Napier | Kern COG ☐ ☐ Michael Hanebutt | SJJPA

☐ ☐ Rob Ball | Kern COG ☐ ☐ Gus Khouri | Khouri Consulting

☐ ☐ Ted Smalley | TCAG ☐ ☐ Mitch Weiss | Khouri Consulting

☐ ☐ Ben Kimball | TCAG ☐ ☐ Jen Covino | Covino, Smith & Simon

☐ ☐ Steven Ingoldsby | TCAG ☐ ☐ David Gellman | Covino, Smith & Simon

☐ ☐ Roberto Brady | TCAG ☐ ☐ Sommer Sison | Covino, Smith & Simon

☐ ☐ Terri King | KCAG ☐ ☐ Aly Hernandez | Covino, Smith & Simon

☐ ☐ 
Robert Phipps | Vice Chair, Directors’
Committee | Fresno COG

☐ ☐ 
Georgiena Vivian | SJV Coordinator |
VRPA Technologies

☐ ☐ Paul Herman | Fresno COG ☐ ☐ Carolina Ilic | VRPA Technologies

☐ ☐ Ofelia Abundez | Fresno COG ☐ ☐ Dena Graham | VRPA Technologies

☐ ☐ Simran Jhutti | Fresno COG

☐ ☐ Brenda Thomas | Fresno COG

☐ ☐ Patricia Taylor | MCTC

☐ ☐ Dylan Stone | MCTC

☐ ☐ Jeff Findley | MCTC

☐ ☐ 
Stacie Guzman | Chair Directors’ Committee
| MCAG

☐ ☐ Elizabeth Forte | MCAG

☐ ☐ Meg Prince | MCAG

☐ ☐ Elisabeth Hahn | StanCOG

☐ ☐ Jose Luis Caceres | StanCOG

☐ ☐ Nick St. Cook | StanCOG

☐ ☐ Diane Nguyen | SJCOG

☐ ☐ Ryan Niblock | SJCOG

☐ ☐ Kim Anderson | SJCOG

☐ ☐ Mark Montelongo | SJVAPCD

☐ ☐ Morgan Lambert | SJVAPCD

☐ ☐ Stacey Mortensen| SJJPA

☐ ☐ Dan Leavitt | SJJPA



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM C.1. 

July 25, 2025, Executive Committee  

Meeting Minutes 

  



 
 

 
 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The public meeting room and restrooms are ADA 
accessible. Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the San Joaquin Valley Policy 
Council Coordinator, Georgiena Vivian, at (559) 259-9257, at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary 
aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the meeting. 

Chair 

Supervisor Daron McDaniel 

Merced County 

Vice Chair 

Supervisor Vito Chiesa 

Stanislaus County 

 

 

 

 

San Joaquin Valley Regional Policy Council  

Executive Committee 

Meeting Minutes 
 

Friday, July 25, 2025 
11:00 a.m. 

 

Members of the Policy Council Executive Committee may participate via video teleconference at the following locations: 
 

Madera County Transportation Commission 

2001 Howard Road., Suite 201 

Madera, CA 93637 

Merced County Association of Governments 

369 W. 18th Street 

Merced, CA 95340 

Stanislaus Council of Governments 

1111 I Steet, Suite 308 

Modesto, CA 95354 

Stanislaus County 

1010 10th Street, 6th Floor Lobby 

Modesto, CA 95354 

Tulare County Association of Governments 

210 N. Church Street, Suite B 

Visalia, CA 93291 

Fresno Council of Governments 

2035 Tulare St., Ste. 201., Fresno, CA 93721 

Public members may participate at any of the above locations or remotely via Zoom. Please contact Georgiena Vivian at (559) 259-9257 

or gvivian@vrpatechnologies.com prior to the meeting to determine which physical locations will be utilized. 

Zoom Meeting: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82838322354?pwd=ISJIBeTu4iBRHUEDPH81HVszfok3jt.1 

Meeting ID: 828 3832 2354 
Passcode: 371282 

Phone only: 1 (669) 444-9171 
 

 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair McDaniel called the meeting to order. 

Chair   

B. ROLL CALL 

Roll was called. Attendance is noted on the table below. A quorum was present. 

Georgiena Vivian  

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. May 5, 2025, Executive Committee Meeting 
2. July 7, 2025, Executive Committee Meeting 

Vice Chair Vito Chiesa, StanCOG, moved to approve the two sets of minutes, which Member Rudy Mendoza, 
TCAG, seconded. The motion passed. 

 

  

mailto:gvivian@vrpatechnologies.com
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82838322354?pwd=ISJIBeTu4iBRHUEDPH81HVszfok3jt.1


Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The public meeting room and restrooms are ADA 
accessible. Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the San Joaquin Valley Policy 
Council Coordinator, Georgiena Vivian, at (559) 259-9257, at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary 
aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the meeting. 

Chair 

Supervisor Daron McDaniel 

Merced County 

Vice Chair 

Supervisor Vito Chiesa 

Stanislaus County 

San Joaquin Valley Regional Policy Council Executive Committee 

  Roll Call 

SJVPC 
First 

Name 
Last Name Title Agency 

Present 

(Y/N) 

Madera County Transportation Commission (MCTC) 

Member Robert Poythress Supervisor, District 3 County of Madera N 

Alternate Jose Rodriguez Councilmember, District 2 City of Madera Y 

Alternate Waseem Ahmed Councilmember City of Chowchilla N 

Merced County Association of Governments (MCAG) 

Member – Chair Daron McDaniel Supervisor, District 3 County of Merced Y 

Alternate Pat Nagy Mayor City of Gustine N 

Alternate Scott Silveira Supervisor, District 5 County of Merced N 

Stanislaus Council of Governments (StanCOG) 

Member – Vice Chair Vito Chiesa Supervisor, District 2 County of Stanislaus Y 

Alternate Rosa Escutia-Braaton Councilmember, District 1 City of Modesto N 

Alternate Buck Condit Supervisor, District 1 County of Stanislaus N 

Tulare County Association of Governments (TCAG) 

Member Rudy Mendoza Mayor City of Woodlake Y 

Alternate Dennis Townsend Supervisor, District 5 County of Tulare N 

Alternate Linda Launer Councilmember, District 5 City of Dinuba Y 

San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District (SJVAPCD) 

Member Samir Sheikh Executive Director SJVAPCD Y 

Alternate Mark Montelongo 
Director of Policy & 
Governmental Affairs 

SJVAPCD N 



Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The public meeting room and restrooms are ADA 
accessible. Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the San Joaquin Valley Policy 
Council Coordinator, Georgiena Vivian, at (559) 259-9257, at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary 
aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the meeting. 

Chair 

Supervisor Daron McDaniel 

Merced County 

Vice Chair 

Supervisor Vito Chiesa 

Stanislaus County 

CI. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS Enclosure 

1. ACTION: Review and Approve the Draft 2025 Federal Platform David Gellman ☒ 

David Gellman, Cavino, Smith, and Simon discussed the following:
✓ An update on planning for the Valley Voice trip to Washington, D.C., including meeting scheduling and space 

arrangements.
✓ Key Priorities: Continued emphasis on securing federal funding for STBG, CMAQ, metropolitan planning, and 

farm-to-market road projects. Streamlining permitting and simplifying grant processes remain top priorities.
✓ Emerging Air Quality Issue: Robert Phipps, Executive Director and Vice Chair of the Directors’ Committee, 

Fresno COG, highlighted urgent concerns regarding the rescission of California air quality standards, 
resulting in a statewide project freeze. Discussion centered on the need to incorporate this issue into the 
federal platform and engage directly with the EPA during Valley Voice.

✓ High-Speed Rail & Funding Reallocation: Jay Schlosser, Executive Director and Member of the Directors’ 
Committee, Kern COG, Member Rudy Mendoza, TCAG, and others emphasized the opportunity to reallocate
$4B in rescinded federal funds toward Valley priorities such as Highway 99 and I-5 improvements, intercity 
passenger rail, and other corridor projects.

✓ Gus Khouri, Kouri Consulting, advocated for a nuanced approach to balance continued support for the 
Merced–Bakersfield high-speed rail improvements, while advocating for reallocation of funds toward 
regional needs. Gus Khouri provided updates on state-level challenges, including Cap and Trade funding 
uncertainties, SB 375 extensions, and CARB’s rigid approaches to emissions reductions.
▪ A need was identified to engage with the newly formed San Joaquin Valley Caucus to advocate for 

regional priorities.
▪ Proposals to create a state rail system that would complement the high-speed rail project and improve 

connectivity across California.
✓ Action Plan: Jay Schlosser, Kern COG, volunteered to contact Congressman Fong to clarify his stance on 

reallocating high-speed rail funds.
✓ Directors agreed to draft a prioritized list of Valley projects for potential funding.
2. ACTION: Recommend Approval of the Draft Final 2025/26 San

Joaquin Valley Regional Agencies Overall Work Program, Budget, and
Meeting Schedule to the SJV Policy Council

Stacie Guzman & 

Georgiena Vivian  

☒ 

Stacie Guzman, Chair, Directors’ Committee, MCAG, introduced the item and requested that Georgiena Vivian, 
SJV Coordinator, review the significant section changes from the current OWP. The following highlights were 
noted: 
✓ Budget Adjustments: Increase in Valley-wide coordinator funding (VRPA) to $180K due to expanded 

responsibilities, addition of a Policy Council & Directors retreat, and additional Policy Council and Executive 
Committee meetings. Legislative advocacy contract for Gus Khouri increased from $120K to $126K. Total 
costs rose from $573K to $634K for FY 2025.

✓ Directors Retreat: Added to the OWP to strengthen organizational function, communication protocols, and 
goal setting.

✓ Adoption: The 2025-26 OWP, budget, and schedule revisions were discussed.
Vice Chair Vito Chiesa made a motion, StanCOG, to recommend approval of the FY 2025/26 OWP, Budget, 
and Schedule to the Policy Council, which Member Jose Rodriguez, MCTC, seconded. The motion passed.

3. ACTION: 2026 San Joaquin Valley Policy Conference - Postpone to 2027  Stacie Guzman ☐

Stacie Guzman informed the Executive Committee that the Directors’ Committee is recommending
postponement of the 2026 Policy Conference until 2027 due to a lack of a host. Directors discussed revising the



Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The public meeting room and restrooms are ADA 
accessible. Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the San Joaquin Valley Policy 
Council Coordinator, Georgiena Vivian, at (559) 259-9257, at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary 
aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the meeting. 

Chair 

Supervisor Daron McDaniel 

Merced County 

Vice Chair 

Supervisor Vito Chiesa 

Stanislaus County 

hosting rotation to include Kern County and Madera County for future conferences. Ms. Guzman also discussed 
the possibility of holding conferences less frequently (e.g., skipping years when RTPs are adopted).  

Vice Chair Vito Chiesa made a motion, StanCOG, to approve the postponement of the 2026 Policy Conference, 
which Member Jose Rodriguez, MCTC, seconded. The motion passed. 

CII. OTHER ITEMS

1. Executive Committee Member Comments Chair ☐ 

No Member comments were provided.

CIII. PUBLIC COMMENT Chair

Rob Poythress, MCTC, Member, raised concerns about business representation in OWP planning, specifically that
business stakeholders/community should be referenced and that specific agricultural organizations should be named
to elevate their visibility and reflect their importance. Mr Poythress also noted that while the OWP mentions
collaboration with various boards and agencies, it omits the involvement of the Policy Council members. He
encouraged adding language to reflect Policy Council participation in key planning and coordination efforts.

CIV. ADJOURN

Chair McDaniel adjourned the meeting at 12:07 pm.

Chair 

CV. CLOSED SESSION – Not Scheduled Chair 



Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The public meeting room and restrooms are ADA 
accessible. Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the San Joaquin Valley Policy 
Council Coordinator, Georgiena Vivian, at (559) 259-9257, at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary 
aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the meeting. 

Chair 

Supervisor Daron McDaniel 

Merced County 

Vice Chair 

Supervisor Vito Chiesa 

Stanislaus County 

Other Meeting Participants 

Yes No Director | Agency Yes No Director | Agency 

☒ ☐ Jay Schlosser | Kern COG ☐ ☒ Michael Hanebutt, SJJPA 

☐ ☒ Becky Napier | Kern COG ☒ ☐ Gus Khouri | Khouri Consulting 

☐ ☒ Rob Ball | Kern COG ☐ ☒ Mitch Weiss | Khouri Consulting 

☒ ☐ Ted Smalley | TCAG ☐ ☒ Jen Covino | Covino, Smith & Simon 

☐ ☒ Ben Kimball | TCAG ☒ ☐ David Gellman | Covino, Smith & Simon 

☐ ☒ Ben Guiliani | TCAG ☐ ☒ Sommer Sison | Covino, Smith & Simon 

☐ ☒ Steven Ingoldsby | TCAG ☐ ☒ Aly Hernandez | Covino, Smith & Simon 

☐ ☒ Roberto Brady | TCAG ☒ ☐
Georgiena Vivian | SJV Coordinator | VRPA 
Technologies 

☒ ☐ Terri King | KCAG ☐ ☒ Carolina Ilic | VRPA Technologies 

☒ ☐
Robert Phipps | Vice Chair, Dir. Comm.| 
Fresno COG 

☐ ☒ Dena Graham | VRPA Technologies 

☐ ☒ Paul Herman | Fresno COG ☒ ☐
Robert Poythress, MCTC Board Member, 
Member Exec. Comm., Public Member 

☐ ☒ Ofelia Abundez | Fresno COG ☒ ☐ Carolyn 

☐ ☒ Simran Jhutti | Fresno COG 

☐ ☒ Brenda Thomas | Fresno COG 

☒ ☐ Patricia Taylor | MCTC 

☐ ☒ Dylan Stone | MCTC 

☐ ☒ Jeff Findley | MCTC 

☒ ☐ Stacie Guzman | Chair, Dir. Comm.| MCAG 

☒ ☐ Elizabeth Forte | MCAG 

☒ ☐ Meg Prince | MCAG 

☒ ☐ Elisabeth Hahn | Stan COG  

☒ ☐ Jean Foletta | StanCOG 

☐ ☒ Jose Luis Caceres | StanCOG 

☐ ☒ Monica Streeter | StanCOG 

☐ ☒ Nick St. Cook | StanCOG 

☐ ☒ Diane Nguyen | SJCOG 

☐ ☒ Ryan Niblock | SJCOG 

☐ ☒ Kim Anderson | SJCOG 

☒ ☐ Samir Sheikh | SJVAPCD  

☐ ☒ Mark Montelongo | SJVAPCD 

☐ ☒ Stacey Mortensen| SJJPA 

☐ ☒ Dan Leavitt | SJJPA 

☒ ☐ Ahdel Ahmad | SJJPA 



 

AGENDA ITEM D.1.b.1 

Federal Budget, Policy, and Legislative Update 



 

 

 
Covino Smith & Simon 

1155 15th Street NW Suite 405 

Washington, DC 20005 

 

To: San Joaquin Valley Regional Planning Agencies’ Directors’ Committee 

From:  Jen Covino, President 

  David Gellman, Senior Advisor 

Date:  August 1, 2025 

Subject: Federal Budget, Policy, and Legislative Update 

 

The House and Senate Appropriations Committees recently announced Community Project Funding 

(CPF) and Congressionally Directed Spending (CDS) requests selected for inclusion in Fiscal Year 

(FY) 2026 spending bills. We have provided the Committees’ selected project lists below as well as a 

review of projects from the Central Valley that were requested by members of the Congressional 

delegation. Projects sponsored by the San Joaquin Valley Regional Planning Agencies or their 

partners are highlighted in bold for your consideration. Please note that, for the projects to be funded, 

lawmakers will need to include the allocations in any eventual deal on the spending bill in which they 

are housed, and that bill must then be passed by both chambers and signed into law. Please let us 

know if we can answer any questions or provide further information on these selections or the 

legislative process moving forward. 

 

House of Representatives 

 

• Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, and Related Agencies 

• Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies 

• Agriculture, Rural Development, and Related Agencies 

• Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies 

 

Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, and Related Agencies 

 

Recipient Project Funding Level Requesting 

Member 

Account 

Kern Council of 

Governments 

State Route 43/7th 

Standard Rd 

Roundabout – 

Last-Mile Truck-

Rail Access 

Safety Project 

$2,500,000 Valadao Highway 

Infrastructure 

Programs 

Kern Council of 

Governments 

Centennial 

Corridor SB 99 to 

WB 58 Connector 

$3,000,000 Fong Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

San Joaquin 

Council of 

Governments 

I-205 Managed 

Lanes 

$250,000 Harder Highway 

Infrastructure 

Programs 

https://appropriations.house.gov/sites/evo-subsites/republicans-appropriations.house.gov/files/evo-media-document/fy26-transportation%2C-housing-and-urban-development-cpf-table_1.pdf
https://appropriations.house.gov/sites/evo-subsites/republicans-appropriations.house.gov/files/evo-media-document/fy26-interior%2C-environment%2C-and-related-agencies-cpf-table.pdf
https://appropriations.house.gov/sites/evo-subsites/republicans-appropriations.house.gov/files/evo-media-document/fy26-agriculture%2C-rural-development%2C-fda-cpf-table-with-technical-and-conforming-changes.pdf
https://appropriations.house.gov/sites/evo-subsites/republicans-appropriations.house.gov/files/evo-media-document/fy26-commerce%2C-justice%2C-and-science-cpf-table.pdf


 

 

City of Visalia Riggin Avenue 

Widening and 

Streetscaping 

$250,000 Costa Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

City of Fresno Fresno Airport 

Improvements 

$3,150,000 Costa Grants-in-Aid 

for Airports 

City of Fresno San Joaquin River 

Parkway Project 

$2,000,000 Costa Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

City of Fresno Fresno Area 

Business 

Development 

Incubator 

$250,000 Costa Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

City of Fresno Clean Air Mobility 

Network 

$850,000 Costa Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

City of Modesto City of Modesto 

Fire Station #1 

Rehabilitation 

$850,000 Gray Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

San Joaquin 

County 

County Service 

Area 44 – Sewer 

Treatment 

Consolidation and 

Infrastructure 

Improvements 

$1,000,000 Gray Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

San Joaquin 

County 

San Joaquin 

County Food 

Security Hub 

Facility Expansion 

$1,150,000 Harder Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

San Joaquin 

County 

San Joaquin 

County’s Be Well 

Campus 

$250,000 Harder Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

Housing Authority 

County of San 

Joaquin 

French Camp 

Crossings 

$500,000 Harder Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

South San Joaquin 

County Fire 

Authority 

South San 

Joaquin Fire 

Authority 

(SSJCFA) 

Regional Fire 

Training Facility 

$2,000,000 Harder Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

City of Stockton Pershing Avenue 

Road Safety 

Improvement and 

Enhancement 

Project 

$250,000 Harder Highway 

Infrastructure 

Programs 



 

 

City of Exeter Exeter Street 

Improvement 

Project 

$500,000 Costa Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

Tulare County Neighborhood 

Village Salt and 

Light Phase II 

Project 

$1,200,000 Costa Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

City of Arvin 4th Street 

Development 

Project-Arvin 

$1,250,000 Valadao Highway 

Infrastructure 

Programs 

Housing Authority 

of the County of 

Kern 

Bakersfield Senior 

Center Affordable 

Housing & Facility 

Construction 

$7,575,900 Valadao Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

Tulare County 

Resource 

Management 

Agency 

Road 192 Farm to 

Market Corridor 

Improvements 

$2,500,000 Valadao Highway 

Infrastructure 

Programs 

City of Wasco Wasco Downtown 

Revitalization 

$5,000,000 Valadao Highway 

Infrastructure 

Programs 

City of Mendota Mendota 

Community 

Center Project 

$2,000,000 Gray Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

Fresno County Caruthers 

Complete Streets 

$250,000 Gray Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

Fresno County Biola Community 

Sidewalk and 

Lighting 

Upgrades 

$230,000 Gray Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

City of Huron Huron Avenue 

Improvements 

$850,000 Gray Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

Madera County Courthouse Park 

Renovation Phase 

3 Project 

$250,000 Gray Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

City of Merced Childs Avenue 

and Canal Street 

Roadway and 

Active 

Transportation 

Safety 

Improvements in 

$850,000 Gray Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 



 

 

South Merced, 

California 

City of Merced Bear Creek 

Infrastructure and 

Flood Protection 

$3,150,000 Gray Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

City of Madera City of Madera 

Avenue 13 Sewer 

Rehabilitation, 

Phase III 

$2,000,000 Gray Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

City of Manteca Animal Shelter 

Enhancement 

Project 

$850,000 Harder Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

Bryon Bethany 

Irrigation District 

Wicklund Cut 

Water Supply 

Reliability 

Improvements 

$3,000,000 Harder Economic 

Development 

Initiatives 

 

Interior, Environment and Related Agencies 

 

Recipient Project Funding Level Requesting 

Member 

Account 

City of Woodlake Storm Drain 

Enhancement 

Project 

$1,092,000 Costa STAG – Clean 

Water State 

Revolving 

Fund 

City of Avenal Water Storage Tank 

Project 

$4,000,000 Valadao STAG – 

Drinking 

Water State 

Revolving 

Fund 

City of Corcoran Stormwater 

Enhancements 

Project 

$2,000,000 Valadao STAG – Clean 

Water State 

Revolving 

Fund 

City of McFarland Well Replacement $2,000,000 Valadao STAG – 

Drinking 

Water State 

Revolving 

Fund 

Arvin-Edison 

Water Storage 

District 

Water Supply 

Expansion Project 

$2,00,000 Valadao STAG – Clean 

Water State 

Revolving 

Fund 

Shafter-Wasco 

Irrigation District 

Groundwater 

Recharge Project 

$2,000,000 Valadao STAG – Clean 

Water State 



 

 

Revolving 

Fund 

City of Escalon SSJID Surface 

Water Connection 

Project 

$1,092,000 Harder STAG – 

Drinking 

Water State 

Revolving 

Fund 

City of Coalinga Sodium Hydroxide 

Storage and 

Injection Facility 

Project 

$1,092,000 Gray STAG – 

Drinking 

Water State 

Revolving 

Fund 

City of Lemoore Water Meter Project $1,000,000 Fong STAG – 

Drinking 

Water State 

Revolving 

Fund 

City of Ridgecrest Wastewater 

Treatment Plant 

$1,000,000 Fong STAG – Clean 

Water State 

Revolving 

Fund 

City of Visalia Groundwater 

Recharge Basin 

Project 

$2,000,000 Fong STAG – Clean 

Water State 

Revolving 

Fund 

Tule River Indian 

Tribe of California 

Water Transmission 

Improvement 

Project 

$1,250,000 Fong STAG – 

Drinking 

Water State 

Revolving 

Fund 

City of California 

City 

Water System 

Replacement 

Project Phase II 

$1,000,000 Obernolte STAG – 

Drinking 

Water State 

Revolving 

Fund 

 

Agriculture, Rural Development, and Related Agencies 

 

Recipient Project Funding Level Requesting 

Member 

Account 

Chowchilla Water 

District 

Water System 

Intertie 

$1,000,000 Gray NRCS-

Conservation 

Operations 

Fresno Irrigation 

District 

Upper Kings 

Community 

$2,000,000 

 

Fong Rural Housing 

Service-Rural 



 

 

Water Resiliency 

Project 

Community 

Facilities Program 

Tulare Irrigation 

District 

Kaweah River 

Siphon Resiliency 

Project 

$3,500,000 Valadao, Costa NRCS-

Conservation 

Operations 

 

Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies 

 

Recipient Project Funding Level Requesting 

Member 

Account 

City of Tulare Police Dispatch 

Expansion Project 

$579,150 Fong COPS Tech 

 

Senate 

 

• Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, and Related Agencies 

• Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies 

 

Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, and Related Agencies 

 

Recipient Project Funding Level Requesting 

Member 

Account 

San Joaquin 

Regional Rail 

Commission 

Modesto & Empire 

Terminal Railroad 

Positive Train 

Control Installation 

$1,934,000 Padilla Consolidated 

Rail 

Infrastructure 

and Safety 

Improvements 

California 

Department of 

Transportation 

Grangeville 

Boulevard Grade 

Separation Project 

$2,000,000 Padilla Highway 

Infrastructure 

Programs 

Boys & Girls Clubs 

of Kern County 

Life & Workforce 

Readiness Center 

$1,000,000 Schiff Community 

Development 

Fund 

Fresno Housing Downtown Fresno 

Affordable Housing 

Development 

$1,000,000 Schiff Community 

Development 

Fund 

Central California 

Food Bank 

Construction of 

Central California 

Food Bank’s 

Volunteer Center 

$1,000,000 Schiff Community 

Development 

Fund 

Merced 

Community 

College District 

Project FIRE (First-

Responder 

Instruction and 

Regional 

$1,500,000 Schiff Community 

Development 

Fund 

https://www.appropriations.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/fy26_thud_cds.pdf
https://www.appropriations.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/fy26_interior_cds.pdf


 

 

Education Training 

Facility) 

Yosemite 

Community 

College District 

Construction of a 

Regional Fire 

Training Center 

$1,000,000 Schiff Community 

Development 

Fund 

 

Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies 

 

Recipient Project Funding Level Requesting 

Member 

Account 

City of Bakersfield South MLK Sewer 

Project 

$1,500,000 Padilla STAG – 

Clean Water 

State 

Revolving 

Fund 

Madera County North Fork Water 

System Project 

$1,200,000 Padilla STAG – 

Drinking 

Water State 

Revolving 

Fund 

Tulare County Goshen Sewer 

Study 

$750,000 Padilla STAG – 

Clean Water 

State 

Revolving 

Fund 

 




